



Greater Manchester's Nature for Health Steering Group

Date: Thursday 11th January 2024

Time: 13:30-15:30

Location: [Fourth Floor, Fairbairn Building, 72 Sackville St, Manchester M1 3NJ](#) or

[Click here to join the meeting](#) (Meeting ID: 377 596 198 956 ,Passcode: RgpTa)

Invited:

	Initials for minutes	Organisation
Aimee Lawless	(AL)	City of Trees
Amy Cowburn	(AC)	Natural England
Bruce Poole	(BP)	Salford CVS
Charlotte Leonhardsen	(CL)	GM Integrated Care Partnership
Chloe Orford-Desmond	(COD)	Lancashire Wildlife Trust
Elizabeth Cameron	(EC)	One Manchester
George Coombs	(GC)	Natural England
Jon Myint	(JM)	GM Integrated Care Partnership
Jon Ross	(JR)	Sow the City
Katie Craven	(KC)	LGBT Foundation
Kieron McGlasson	(KM)	Sow the City
Michaela Howell	(MH)	Groundwork GM
Rhoda Wilkinson	(RW)	Lancashire Wildlife Trust
Ruth Crawford	(RC)	The Conservation Volunteers
Sam Alford	(SA)	GM Integrated Care Partnership
Tabz O'Brian	(TO)	GM Integrated Care Partnership

Apologies:

Martyn Willcock	(MW)	Salford CVS
Jennifer Lea	(JL)	Lancashire Wildlife Trust (maternity leave)
Francine Hayforn	(FH)	The Whitworth, University of Manchester
Kerry Garner	(KG)	Royal Horticultural Society
Samuel Evans	(SE)	Greater Manchester Combined Authority
Tara Kinsella	(TK)	Manchester Mind
Rachel Bennion	(RB)	Petrus

Guests:**Chair:** Jessica Thompson (JT) City of Trees**Actions & decision log:** Lauren Urquhart (LU) City of Trees**Agenda – End of Year GM NfH Round Up**

Agenda item	Detail	Who	Length
Welcome	Intro & welcome– ask for AoB.	JT	5 mins
Previous actions and minutes	See previous meeting action & decision log (14 th September 2023).	JT	10 mins
Funding proposal	Overview of new funding opportunity	JM	1 hour
Live Well	Overview of programme from NHS GM	TO	40 mins
MFT green spaces	Review by Sow the City	JR	10 mins
GP contracts	Update from BP if available	BP	5 mins
Standing agenda items			
Funding opportunities/ updates	Any other opportunities?	ALL	10 mins
Communications		AL/LU	10 mins
Skills and training		ALL	10 mins
Data and learning		ALL	10 mins
Problem solving		ALL	10 mins
AOB?		ALL	10 mins
Agenda item for next meeting			
Communications	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Network survey launched to 586 members. Network event (any ideas or willing hosts?) – see ideas from survey data? N4H web and hashtag reporting Sept 2023	AL/LU	10 mins

Next meeting: Thursday 29th February – 13:30 - 15:30